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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

N40085-15-Q-7531 Structural Repairs at Bldgs 404 & 505 at the Naval Support Activity Mechanicsburg, Pa.

THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWELDGED WITH RECEIPT OF QUOTE.

Description continues on page 2.
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1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 19-Mar-2015
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X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
25-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).
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E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0004 
1. The date for receipt quote REMAINS at 3:00 PM ET on 27 MARCH 2015. 
 
2. NOTE: THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR 
QUOTE. 
 
3. NO Additional REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) will be accepted. 
 
4: RESPONSE to the following RFI: 

Q1. How long are the steel u-clamps for repair detail “T”? We are shown only profile (2 
dimensions) and not the length. 

A1.The length varies per member, refer to the elevation views to determine which 
members are being repaired, then estimate the length of the clamp based on these 
factors 

 
 

Q2. Building 505: how many timbers are being replaced each at details C.3/DX60 and 
D.5/DX25? Layers are not shown. 

A2.Contractor to assume one timber per referenced detail 
 
 

Q3. Repair Detail A. Can we use all-thread with lock washers and hex nuts at each end of 
the bolt? 

A3.No, use 1/2" dia. bolt as specified 
  
 

Q4. Building 505: repairs 22/B1 is referencing column locations D3 and D4, but chord 
B1 sits between lines A & B on Truss 22. Please advise. 

 A4. Repair 22/B1 is referring to Truss 22, Bottom Chord 'B1'. D3 and D4 are referring to 
diagonal bracing not column locations 

  
 

Q5. Are any columns being replaced? Column replacement was discussed at the Site 
Visit but we detect none in the documents.  

A5.No columns are being replaced 
 
 
            Q6. Where is diagonal member 18 on Truss 28? This is not shown on Drawing S403.  
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A6. D18 is located on the truss in the high bay. The location of the diagonal is shown on 
S-401 

 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


